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Fox Todd

From: Fox Todd
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:35 AM
To: 'Lee Drumheller'
Cc: Richard Simile; Wilfredo.Perez
Subject: RE: CEN16FA261 -- NTSB Request For Witness Statement (Lee Drumheller)

Importance: High

Mr. Drumheller, 
 
Thank you for emailing your witness statement… 
 
Sincerely, 
Andrew Todd Fox 
NTSB, Air Safety Investigator 
 

From: Lee Drumheller   
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:05 AM 
To: Fox Todd 
Cc: Richard Simile; Wilfredo.Perez  
Subject: RE: CEN16FA261 -- NTSB Request For Witness Statement (Lee Drumheller) 
 

Good Morning Todd, 
 
My apologies for not getting this to you earlier. 
 
On Friday July 8, 2016 at around 4pm I witnessed an airplane take off from the KIWS airport on 
runway 15. Upon or right before rotation, the forward baggage door on the airplane popped open. As 
the airplane climbed, I was thinking to myself “keep going straight and level, climb and fly the 
airplane.” Unfortunately, as a pilot, I can see where a baggage door opening during flight can be a 
distraction. In this scenario, the pilot made the rushed decision to turn crosswind at a very low altitude 
(maybe 100-150 ft AGL). He was very slow and heavy (4 people, bags, and fuel) on a very high 
density altitude day, which we all know makes for a dangers maneuver. When he turned crosswind, it 
was easy to tell he was rushing to get the airplane back on the ground and get the baggage door 
closed. He neglected to fly the airplane. As he turned downwind, the 20kt headwind he had on takeoff 
turned into a 20kt tailwind. He lost his airspeed and stalled the airplane. We could see the airplane 
literally falling out of the sky as he continued to pull up to gain altitude. I have no confirmation, but it is 
my belief that he may have pulled the power back to save the baggage door. I only make this 
assumption because a 300hp airplane would have no problem climbing out of a scenario like that if 
the pilot flew the airplane properly. Unfortunately, as he began to pull back and try to gain altitude, he 
only further induced a stall/spin scenario. At that point we witnessed the left wing fall and the airplane 
nosed into the ground from about 100ft AGL. 
 
If you need anything else Todd, please let me know. Again, I apologize for the slow response on this 
witness statement. 
 
Have a good day 
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Fox Todd

From: Fox Todd
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 8:24 PM
To: Todd Shackouls
Cc: wilfredo.perez  Fox Todd
Subject: RE: CEN16FA261 -- NTSB Request For Witness Statement (Todd Shackouls)

Mr. Shackouls, 
 
Thank you for emailing your witness statement… 
 
Sincerely, 
Andrew Todd Fox 
NTSB, Air Safety Investigator 
 

From: Todd Shackouls   
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2016 12:37 AM 
To: Fox Todd 
Cc: wilfredo.perez  
Subject: Re: CEN16FA261 -- NTSB Request For Witness Statement (Todd Shackouls) 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
While attending the Texas airplane expo at the main terminal building oh the West Houston Airport (KIWS), I witnessed 
a Piper PA‐32 Saratoga Depart runway 15. 
 
I was on the main ramp area facing East when I saw the subject aircraft on its take off roll. The takeoff run and rotation 
seemed normal but I immediately noticed the right nose baggage door was fully open and held vertically up by air flow. 
 
I then pointed it out to several other pilots in attendance.  The engine seemed to be producing full power, I did notice 
any abnormal engine noises. I proceeded to watch the airplane climb straight ahead briefly. I estimate from my vantage 
point that the accident aircraft achieved approximately 300 ft AGL. The aircraft then initiated a left upwind to crosswind 
turn at which point it appeared the aircraft quit climbing. The subject aircraft continued to turn to downwind at which 
point I noticed some slight yawing then the aircraft appeared loose altitude. The aircraft then decelerated while still in 
the turn. The subject aircraft was left wing low and bank angle increasing as it disappeared behind the tree line. 
Approximately 1‐2 seconds after it disappeared from sight I heard the crash and explosion followed by an intense thick 
column of black smoke. I immediately called 911 from my cell phone and attempted to talk Fire and EMS to the scene. I 
then responded to the crash sight by personnel vehicle to render aid or assists authorities. I arrived to find the aircraft 
fully engulfed and mostly consumed by fire. I remained on scene until I gave statement to local Law enforcement and 
the FAA inspector who responded to the accident.  
 
If I can be of any further assistance please feel free to contact me at your convenience.  
 
C. Todd Shackouls  
Sent from my iPad 
 
On Jul 8, 2016, at 20:49, Fox Todd   wrote: 
 
Mr. Todd Shackouls, 
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Fox Todd

From: Randall Funston 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 10:42 AM
To: Fox Todd
Cc: Wilfredo.Perez
Subject: PA-32R-300 Accident Witness Statement

Hi Mr. Fox, 
 
On July 8th, 2016 at approximately 4:15 PM CDT, I was on the ramp mid-field of West Houston Airport (KIWS), just off the taxiway west 
of runway 15-33 visiting with a customer while working at the aircraft expo that was taking place.The afternoon weather was hot and humid. 
I observed a Piper PA-32R-300 taking off on runway 15. A colleague of mine mentioned that the baggage door was open, and when I looked 
at the airplane just as it was lifting off I saw that the right-hand nose baggage door was in fact open. The airplane was on a relatively normal 
climb and at about 150-200 feet abruptly made a 45 degree bank to the left turning cross-wind. This was well below where an airplane would 
normally begin the crosswind turn. The airplane appeared to be slow and when it went into the bank it ceased climbing. The airplane then 
decreased its bank angle and was holding altitude on crosswind, and then banked again to what appeared to be 50-60 degrees. For the most 
part, all I could see was the top of the fuselage and wings. The airplane began losing altitude and appeared to be struggling. The bank angle 
was decreased to about 30 degrees, now on the downwind leg, was slow and still losing altitude. The engine never stopped running and the 
landing gear was in the down position. At this time the aircraft entered to what appeared to be an aerodynamic stall. The aircraft began to 
rapidly lose altitude, and was in a 30 degree left bank nose-down attitude. The airplane disappeared behind the trees and about 1 second later 
I heard a "thud". 3-4 seconds later a large black cloud of smoke arose from trees. 
I then ran on foot to the accident location and arrived about 5 minutes later. When I approached I saw the aircraft completely engulfed in 
flames. There were two smaller explosions while the airplane was burning. A large tree about 24 inches in diameter was snapped 
approximately 6 feet above ground level and the tree was lying in the wreckage.  At the time I arrived there were about 5 people at the 
accident location. The police followed by firefighters arrived at the scene a few minutes later. 
If you have any additional questions please feel free to contact me anytime. 
 
 Sincerely, 
 
 Randall Funston 
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Fox Todd

From: Fox Todd
Sent: Wednesday, July 13, 2016 10:35 AM
To: Richard Simile
Cc: Lee Drumheller; Wilfredo.Perez ; Fox Todd
Subject: RE: CEN16FA261 -- NTSB Request For Witness Statement (Richard Simile)

Importance: High

Mr. Simile, 
 
Thank you for emailing your witness statement… 
 
Sincerely, 
Andrew Todd Fox 
NTSB, Air Safety Investigator 
 

From: Richard Simile [   
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 10:42 AM 
To: Fox Todd 
Cc: Lee Drumheller; Wilfredo.Perez  
Subject: RE: CEN16FA261 -- NTSB Request For Witness Statement (Richard Simile) 
 

Regarding the aircraft accident at KIWS on Friday July 8th at approx. 4:15pm cst. 
 
I was about 350 feet from the rotation of the aircraft at my Mooney aircraft display at the TX Aircraft 
Expo. I was talking to a prospect about upset recovery. I saw the accident aircraft pre-rotation with 
the forward right hand side baggage door open and vertical. I explained to the prospect that this will 
be a none event if the pilot just “Fly’s the Aircraft” straight out to 1500’ before working the problem. 
Unfortunately he did not. He did have a slow but positive climb working had a good climb working. 
That would have been normal for the hot DA and a full fuel aircraft with 300hp. I was watching closely 
to see if he was “reacting to the situation and I did see some positive wing movements both way but 
only a few degrees. An obvious aileron reaction to the situation. Unfortunately, immediately after 
those movements he began what appeared to me to be a 40 degree left turn about even with the 
departure numbers (end of runway) at about what I think was 125-150 feet. He was now in a 
downwind turn with a significant tailwind and he would not have been high enough to be out of the 
“Burble Zone” from the trees at the SW corner of the apt. Maybe he was at the very top of the burble. 
After the 40 degree turn to about a 340 heading down-wind for 15 I saw the aircraft start descending 
wings level to about 100-75 feet at which point I believe a positive pitch input (maybe a panic pitch 
input) was introduced which  I believe caused the stall and start of a left spin dive to impact. The 
distraction of the baggage door, the high DA, the 40 degree turn, the significant tailwind, and the top 
of the Burble, would have been a hand full for any pilot. But I believe there was one more factor that 
was a major contributor. I believe he may have been trying to save the baggage door so he could 
come around, land, secure it and resume the trip. I believe that he may have reduced power to about 
half at the conclusion of or during the end of the 40 degree turn to take dynamic prop pressure off the 
door. This led to the unplanned decent due the now quartering tailwind. The probable re-application 
of power and along with the pitch to stall it torqued rolled the aircraft left as well.  He may have 
thought that because he was now straight and level that he did not need all the power and had a shot 
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at saving the door. Because of the direction of the wind we did not hear the power changes but power 
adjustments of 1/3 or ½ would have been hard to perceive from where we were. The other possible 
reason for the left turn was to save the baggage from falling out. I understand that they were loaded 
and probably would have had baggage up there for ballast. 
 
Todd, If possible, I would like to know the hours of this pilot  and how new he was. I believe he was 
probably not a high time guy and probably a newbie. I cannot imagine a seasoned pilot handling it 
this way. The situation was perfectly survivable with the only casualty being the baggage door which 
would probably have departed the aircraft at altitude. VERY SAD and something you would never 
want to see real-time ever. It has been with us all weekend.  
 
I hope this helps you.    
 
Best Regards, 
 
Richard A. Simile 

   

 
 Auburn AL Office (AUO) 
 Corporate Office (FXE) 
 Cell Phone 

www.mooney.com  
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Fox Todd

From: Witness <Witness@ntsb.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 9:46 AM
To: eyewitnessreport
Subject: FW: Partial witness to fatal PA-32 crash at West Houston Airport (KIWS)

  

From: Andrew Smith 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 2:44:46 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik 
To: Witness 
Subject: Partial witness to fatal PA-32 crash at West Houston Airport (KIWS) 

To whom it may concern, 
 
I am a SEL Instrument rated pilot with ~600 hrs of flight time. I was golfing at Pine Forest Country 
Club on Friday, July 8th. Several holes on the course are just off the end of Runway 15 at West 
Houston. In between golf shots, I was watching aircraft land and depart from the airport. I watched the 
Piper taxi to the runway and do a run-up. Everything sounded and appeared normal during the run-
up. Additionally, the aircraft did not appear to either rush onto the runway or linger an excessive 
amount of time before taking the runway. I did not witness the takeoff roll or departure of the aircraft; 
however, I heard the impact of the crash not too long after the aircraft departed. The sound of the 
impact was relatively short and sudden. Like a car hitting another car. 
 
If you need to contact me for further information, my contact info is as follows: 
 
Andrew Smith 
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Fox Todd

From: Fox Todd
Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2016 8:24 AM
To:
Cc: Fox Todd; Woody Lesikar Wl ; 

Wilfredo.Perez  Fox Todd; Moye Melba; Bowling David
Subject: FW: I saw plane crash in Houston, tx

Mr. Blair (Steve) Davis, 
 
Thank you for providing your witnesses statement through our NTSB website… 
 
We also received your complaint about previous low-flying airplanes and reckless pilot behavior at the West 
Houston Airport (included below)…  I have copied Mr. Woody Lesikar, the airport manager at the West 
Houston Airport. 
 
Sincerely, 
Andrew Todd Fox 
NTSB, Air Safety Investigator 

From: Blair Davis 
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 7:52:08 PM (UTC+00:00) Monrovia, Reykjavik 
To: Witness 
Subject: I saw plane crash in Houston, tx 

I was driving home and saw this plane crash right in front of me. I estimate watching him for 10-15 seconds 
before impact. Was in Houston, Tx near West Houston Airport. See article link below. 

He was very low doing a sharp nearly 180 U- turn moving somewhat slowly. His wings were nearly vertical 
with left wing tip pointing to ground. I had a clear view of the whole top of planne being nearly 90 degrees to 
ground. 

Could not see exact impact with building, homes, trees. But saw plume of black smoke, I raced home to see if 
he hit my house, within 45 seconds. I got to my house, no plane in sight, called 911, turned back to the west 
southwest and saw smoke, drove to crash sight on 3300 of Longhorn in our neighborhood, no survivors, filmed 
for a bit. My guess, I was at site within 2 minutes of crash. 

To Whom it may concern, 

NOT SURPRISED THIS HAPPENED, LOOKS LIKE SAME PATTERN OF RECKLESS PILOT FLIGHT 
I'VE BEEN SEEING FOR MANY YEARS, COMPLETE DISREGARD FOR PUBLIC SAFETY OF MANY 
PILOTS. But I don't have all the facts on this crash so won't conclude. Similar pattern though, namely they 
takeoff in SE direction then instantly start doing a sharp 180 degree while still VERY LOW!!! For no reason. 
And do this dangerous maneuver over our homes at low altitude with low speed FOR NO GOOD 
REASON.  98% of land is vacant fields and forest as part of Addicks Resevoir. For decades pilots tookoff 
properly .....fly SE into vacant land, gain speed and altitude, and make simple safe turn to fly north. OFTEN, 
NO LONGER THE CASE, THESE HOTSHOT RECKLESS PILOTS DISREGARD COMMONSENSE AND 
FLY WILD WEST. 
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2) pilots constantly NOT MAKING TAKEOFF, RUN PAST RUNWAY, DRIVE OVER THE PUBLIC ROAD 
WITH TRAFFIC, AND CRASH INTO FENCE AND DON'T REPORT IT!!! WHY FUSS, BETTER TO 
KEEP QUIET!!! NO COPS, NO FAA, I'VE BEEN DRINKING, NO REPORTS, SHHHHH! 

3) PILOTS CONSTANTLY FLYING NEAR TREE TOP OVER OUR HOMES BACK AND FORTH DOWN 
LONGHORN DRIVE DESPITE 98% OF LAND BEING VACANT AND SAFE GRASSY FIELDS TO 
LAND IN IF 911 HAPPENS. ITS OUR WORLD, WE DO AS WE PLEASE, TO HELL WITH PUBLIC 
PEASANTS ON GROUND, I'M A COCKY PILOT WHO NEVER MAKES MISTAKES OR HAS 
PROBLEMS. 

4) PROFESSIONAL CORPORATE JET PILOTS CONSTANTLY DOING SAME DANGEROUS VERY 
SHARP 180 TURN AT LOW SPEED AND LOW ALTITUDE RIGHT OVER OUR NEIGHBORHOOD FOR 
NO REASON, AGAIN 98% OF LAND IS VACANT GRASS LANDS, THOUSANDS OF ACRES TO FLY 
AND TURN OVER. LOOK AT GOOGLE MAP. YOU CAN SEE IF THEY TAKEOFF SOUTH AND THEN 
FLY OVER LONGHORN DR THAT RUNS NORTH-SOUTH ITS GUARANTEED THEY MADE A 
DANGEROUS SHARP  MANEUVER FOR NO REASON!!!  

5) PILOTS CONSTANTLY DOING DANGEROUS WWII GAMES AND FLYING FORMATIONS 
WINGTIP TO WINGTIP OR ON TOP OF EACH OTHER VERY VERY CLOSE RIGHT OVER OUR 
HOMES FOR NO GOOD REASON. i GUESS TO SHOWOFF, FILM, TRY TO IMPRESS? SCREW THE 
PUBLIC SAFETY, ITS MY WORLD, I DO AS I PLEASE, I'M A GOOD COCKY PILOT WHO NEVER 
MAKES MISTAKES AND NEVER HAS MECHANICALS, ITS MY DAMN WORLD AND I DO AS I 
PLEASE, NO COPS, NO FAA, NO NTSB ....NOBODY TO BOTHER ME AND MY WORLD AND SO 
WHAT IF I KILL FOLKS ON THE GROUND. 

I HAVE ENOUGH COMMONSENSE AS A NON PILOT TO SEE THAT THIS PILOT WAS FLYING 
DANGEROUSLY FOR NO REASON AND CRASHED AND KILLED 3 OTHERS AND ALMOST KILLED 
HOMEOWNERS IN THEIR HOUSE. IF HE FLY'S PROPERLY ON TAKEOFF INSTEAD OF A SHARP 
180 TURN AT LOW ALTITUDE, HE PROBABLY GETS HOME SAFE. HE HAS THOUSANDS OF 
ACRES OF GRASSY FIELDS IN FRONT OF HIM. EVEN IF HE HAS A PROBLEM HE CAN EASILY 
LAND IN GRASS. 

I called FAA and spoke with aviation inspector to make formal complaint, Ben Brandon, Houston office, 
. He showed no concern, didn't give a damn about anything, wouldn't even get off his lazy ass and 

come look at the broken fences where planes are constantly over ran runway and never got off ground after they 
drove plane over Groeshke Rd. thru traffic. I expect same from here. Waste of time. 
 
STEVE, 

 

Fiery plane crash kills 4 near West Houston Airport
Will Axford, Houston Chronicle 

Updated 8:08 pm, Friday, July 8, 2016  

http://www.chron.com/houston/article/Small-plane-crashes-in-northwest-Houston-8348742.php 
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da~e ofbinh is - : I . . \iv Social Securit\' number is . r.nd .11:\· - I -- . - -- .. 
Tt:xa~ Dri\ cr ·s T .iccnsl' ntt1Pber i~ I reside al 

My hom:: telephone number is 

I !Ta1·e been it~(orm cd that under the Penal Code ofrlre S tate of Texas. Secrion 3 -. 0:! : A 
person commit,· rite <dfense of "PeJ:jtn:l' " ~{, Jt•ith !he i11TC!II T 10 dcccil'e, all{/ li'illi rit e 
lo: mP!edgc (~fa suuemen t 's meaning. he makes a fa lse stmcmc111 under oath or Sll'ea r s 

to the rrm!I of a false swrcment pr('l'io usly ll ltldc. an d th e stareou!tlt is required or 
authori-:.ed by law to be made undC'r omlr . 

?;~EJt {/(c.7&Yc~ /J .['2 ,Jf.k-- ~ //(fl/)) .(J_c t<:oJS ;:;_" c ~""~ /"~ 4- •_c.1f?tx/ 

q.iV p c £11t>1/, @ TlfC: £t!R ~ ?·J<ti JC: ?SD....) 71-1~ rtJ 'J;) 61/_C a-1C c.r ..£)<' c•,e. 
or-ov~ "1/c ('- t/~fC?-? __ :5.7.~!}1.-GdT 1rr(..P;.P 7? 4~"72a_x ;co - / s·o .16L 
'1h9 U '?}·;; .. ' .A.) <d]) t I_('~ s~ fJ ',"J ;J, /_. c_l ~- ? r-. s (.) ( /'-' 7 fyJ ., T ~~ t.? ;--J 
T 1/r:;?J ('(~A't.'~~ /Ut.2 ;) .. !Co . dv_t_ ... uJ~.Jf2) lf· .c.~~.A..I !?/l/<..},;:D 
77J L o~q; __ /1- k:Tr /uif . ~ /L.R<:f/lt -1 .!?!:.. ~ L_t::'D _ /(-1~ D 

_Lec·r ~c.J-~S tll!- Y J ~[ /Y.~~ !t/_C-(.1:- <iT~- _c. ~ 7 (1-_:_t-=t....J ~ r/J?. ~-
77(A-'f 111~~7 Ft.__;?_<) 19: Jlft.t<-tr"~ cj qvr __ g 0:/u:J:P ___ '?/( ... ~e '7f?~..S~ . 
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;../e-r~ .R !1 · (o .£)~61!.~-E g1..J..(... riC]1-5))) 71/e 1/7~11- cr 
'lHO-/ GIJ~ 



HARRIS COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPARTMENT 
VOLUNTARY STAT EI\I ENT 

G /) '7 U/e d?,J c!';L OF 

STATE OF TEXAS § 
COUNTY OF II ARRTS § 

Before me, the undersigned authoJity in and for the State of Texas, on this the Bth 9ay 
of -:S :- '- ( , A.D. Z .:>/{, , atLj :_r-..("(am ~) personally appeared (b,<:"'v W J ~JL 
who, aftelbeing duly swom, deposes and says: I 

My fu ll name is and I am (race) _ (sex) __ . My 
date of birth is ~M Social Security number is _____ . and my 
Texas Driver' s License number is r reside at -------------------My home telephone number is . I am employed at ________ _ 

/have been informed that under tlte Penal Code of the State of Te.wrs, S ection 3 7. 02; A 
person commits tire offense of "Pe1j 111:J"' if, 11•ith tlte intent to deceil•e, all(/ 111ith the 
knowledge of a statement 's m eaning, lt e mal<es a false statem ent under oatlt or swears 
to tlte tmth of a false statem ent previous~p made, and the statement is required or 
authorized by law to he made under oath. 

Q A.J J ... c..y g. r. -r !}_r~.J.~oJ.,· ,: ... i''c "y j{:;;S j/<N ,.> " tJ, /...v _..-s ~<=-lJ 
.J.} IJI p _; IL \ )/\ ..6- / .a 0,+ /+A-/£ ;_p .::;J/1=- ? /l;> ~/f It v (.;(A, ~1 y /~ 
~~ {.;V6J/ ;ic> ... _,,;-c,J ~.r ... /'•>;C{, C.o.-.,.;, ;/t'.:.•./J w.-?l~ c..:5./-'1'77 ... Jl,:~J 

c.-- <- ov:JJ (_../1 I l /}-/1/._.o/<, J.14;"'/d y /.S 1<-v_>/_ v.J,_.v,_A_I !=:1_; +1 /4~ sov .... -/;::· 
/}- ro/J..v/"f<A C:...4-,{c,.;; ;,:Jo,;u:_ ~1/ 7/r~ .Srt;/l.f37ftL) StCl;~ 0/--'hh' 
4-;,t_ C/l.J....t:-1 C.,/,~;.'!. O?{v.. f./JJ . .,J ,A) ti'~/- Tv-t...r '//1 ( //C.-:1-,V e(' 
~ . n /..74- /G'/<.1!"/) I-<.' 1- ;- 4' v c./!.,~...> c..,1 -v::? ...-1- .-</0 /, 1 ... ,...,? _'1<7/ .L ?c..- V''-' ty vu.h.~<.!i.) 
/ :"-' ;.;..//J .?.~t.:.v/ .-1- 7/ .r-0,.;7:. /.:.; /Z.: 1 J,{ ..v ~ ;c v.J~v"'y 1 s -r;, 
L ;J.-v") , I /10 ,&;;t c...t JP7 ;]A....J L·',_;1 ,...,. ~ A-d·~~ ,'A//11-1-/ .. -- _:3..;.'' 
/1-71'7"-'v/' -;"l.N::;J '7/tc...,"J (p"-//Vc:,) V/-V'&J Lrf.!/.:..- /-L-/c.,/j''T, 
'('.tlJ /' t:"" vt" /1-l)/':r-1-,t..!'.-;J 0 /.... :>-~~ ~ L {t'/vt';J,f" ~..V-o /.!. 1/!..-

_5, f I! .!'..!:7 ,. 7t, .:- #1 r~ c... L.f-F 7 .....,-;/" E ·t/ /2. :> t-'- c!_J 7:? "//-;.: L-s r/ 
/..1.-</Q V.-0/.J, v~<"{J /1. /v/v So.o .... J.:/ W..J A /7/ /LH:/t" . /iTr 
,1'1;/L c.:t.,:; 1 t.d'/1 s 1 OJ:? /3> :::.-;"" f.!,7 -;store) f/o,v.:-;t_,YL /c.'tf 

;,., ..... ?J .... .,:Jn 7 .:" .s .-t1 ;/Lr ;-~ i.... v 11 $" ,.. I c ...... .:::;, c ~ 7~ ~ .;;;" t.. '·l c..tt-r-7 
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H.-\RRIS COUNTY SHERI Ff·s DEPART~IE!\'T 
VOLL'NT .. \RY STATE.\'! 1-:f\ r 

ST.\T[ or TEXAS ~ 

CUU~TY OF HARRIS * 

OF 

B:.:for.: me. the u:l.krsi..!il(:d author;,,. in and for tb-: Sw:c \.rf Tc:xas. on ~hi::> :h.: _K,tl: dav 

or $J.llf\ __ .. -\.D. t..~Lla_. ~l 5~ tfo I a:;) ~~~l'r~0:la1l~ appe~!r:.:C -. 

''- iw. <llW being duly 5\' orn. deposes and :;a~·~: 

M,· fuil n~1me is 
date ofhirlh is 
T ~): <!::, D ri' ,;r'::. ;_i 

!v:~ hom..: iclep~K·n~ nui:ltK't' i 

1 hal'e been i1~{ormcd rlwr 11/U!er th e P('nal Cot!e of t h e S rmc of Texas, Secriou 3-:. 0]; A 

person r·ommit.' r!Je (~f.Tcll\1! oj "Pe1:irn:r" f{. ll 'ith tire ill(ellt 10 dect'ir,'. r11td wirlt the 

kne~H·/cdge (~(a starem,•nr 's meaning . he makes a fa!.\r vtmemcllf llnt!t'l' oar It or Sll'('ar.\ 

10 the truth of a .faf,c .' tah' lll l!ll! fJI'£'1'iou,(r made. and the slalenH'Ill i<> required or 

aut!tori-:.cd by law w be made under oath. 
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